# BOARD OF MANAGEMENT SUNDAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

#### **BID DOCUMENT**

for

# PROCUREMENT OF SUPERSTRUCTURE AND ACCESSORIES FOR RESCUE VEHICLE

- Invitation to Bid
- Instructions to Bidders
- Technical Specifications
- Bid Forms
- Conditions of Contract

#### **Fire Fighting Officer**

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Tel: 03205400528, Email: rescue@sie.com.pk

SEP, 2017

The bidder is expected to examine the Bidding Documents, including all instructions, forms, terms, specifications and charts/drawings. Failure to furnish all information required by the

Bidding documents or submission of a Bid not substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents in every respect would result in the rejection of the Bid.

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.	Scope			3	
2.	Eligible Bidder			3	
3.	Eligible Goods			3	
4.	Cost of Bidding				
5.	Joint Ventures			4	
6.	Assurance				
7.	Contents of Bidding Documents				
8.	Clarification of Bidding Documents				
9.	Amendment of Bidding Documents				
10.	Language of Bid				
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid				
12.	Bid Form				
13.	Bid Prices				
14.	Bid Currencies				
15.	Bid Security				
16.	Period of Validity of Bid				
17.	Format and Signing of Bid				
18.	Sealing and Marking of Bid				
10. 19.	Deadline for Submission of Bid				
20.	Late Bid				
20. 21.	Modification and Withdrawal of Bio				
22.	Opening of Bid				
23.	Clarification of Bid				
23. 24.					
	Determination of Responsiveness of				
25.	Evaluation and Comparison of Bids				
25.1	Basis of Evaluation and Con	•			
25.2	Evaluated Bid Prices				
26.	Contacting the Purchaser				
27.	Purchaser's Right to Accept the Bid	_			
28.	Post-qualification and Award Criter				
29.	Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantitie				
30.	Notification of Contract Award				
	31. Signing		of	Contract	
	Security				
24 1	Instructions to Assist the Bidder				
	ome Tax & General Sales Tax	•••••	•••••	13	
	FORM 14			26	
	SECURITY FORM				
	FORMANCE SECURITY FORM				
	TRACT AGREEMENT				
	DITIONS OF CONTRACT				
1.	Definitions				
1.2.	Headings and Titles				
1.3.	r				
1.4.					
1.5.	Notice, Consents and Appro				
2.	Application				
	31 3.	Country	of	Origin	
			31		

4.	Standards 3		
5.	Use of Contract Documents and Information		
6.	Patent Rights		
7.	Performance Security		
8.	Inspection and Tests		33
9.	Packing		
	33		
10.	Delivery and Documents		33
10.2	Contract Execution Schedule		33
10.3	Documentation	•••••	34
10.4	Taking-Over Certificate		34
11.	Marine Insurance of the Goods		34
12.	Transportation		34
13.	Incidental Services		
14.	Spare Parts		35
15.	Warranty and Defects Liability Expiry Certificate		
15.6	Property in Replaced Components		
15.7	Defects Liability Expiry Certificate		
1017	35		••••
16.	Payment Terms		36
16.3	Method of Application		
16.4	Payment to Contractor		
16.5	Correction to Certificates of Payment		
16.6	Payment		
17.	Prices		
18.	Change Orders		
19.	Contract Amendments		
20.	Assignment		
21.	Subcontracts		
22.	Extensions in the Contractor's Performance		
23.	Liquidated Damages		
24.	Termination for Default		
2 <del>4</del> . 25.	Force Majeure		
26.	Termination for Insolvency		
27.	Termination for Misorvency		
28.	Resolution of Disputes		
20. 29.	<del>-</del>		
30.	Contract Language		
31.	Applicable Law  Notices		
31.1			
	Notice to Contractor		
31.2	Notice to Purchaser		
31.3	Notice to Client		
32.	Taxes and Duties		
33.	Client and Client's Representative		
	Client's Duties	41 33	<b>5.</b> 2
	nt's Representative		/ 1
33.3	Client's Power to Delegate		
33.4	Client's Decisions and Instructions		
34.	Ownership of Goods		
		Traini	_
			36. 42
	Compliance with Statues and Regulations	••••••	42

37.	Headings	42
	Waiver	
39.	Technical Evaluation	38

BID INVITATION NOTICE	



# BOARD OF MANAGEMENT SUNDAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

#### INVITATION OF BID

1. Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate (BOM-SIE) invites sealed bids from manufacturer, fabricators or authorized dealer for the procurement of following items

Sr. No.	Item/Description	Quantity
1.	Superstructure and Accessories (as mentioned in	01 No.
	Bidding Documents) for RESCUE Vehicle	

- 3. Interested eligible Bidders may obtain further information from Fire Fighting Officer through written correspondence at the address given below from
- 4. The Bidding Document, in English language, may be purchased by interested Bidders on the submission of a written application to the address below and upon payment of a nonrefundable fee of Pak Rs.300/- between 0900 to 1600 hrs from Monday to Friday.
- 5.The documents can also be downloaded from the Punjab PPRA website at ppra.punjab.gov.pk or the website of the procuring agency at sie.com.pk/downloads.
- 6. Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before October, 06, 2017 till 10:30 AM. All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security of not less than 2% of the estimated price in Pak Rupees. Late bids shall be rejected. Bids will be opened on the same day at 11:30 AM in the presence of the Bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below.
- 7. **Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate** will not be responsible for any costs or expenses incurred by Bidders in connection with the preparation or submission of Bids.

#### Fire Fighting Officer

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Tel: 03205400528, Email: rescue@sie.com.pk

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

#### INTRODUCTION

#### 1. Scope

- 1.1 The Purchaser wishes to receive Bid for the items / Equipment mentioned in Invitation to Bid at the earlier page (hereinafter referred to as Goods) and provide services such as installation, configuration, testing, training, support, after sale services and other such obligations specified hereinafter (hereinafter referred to as Services).
- 1.2 The bid is to be completed and submitted to the Purchaser in accordance with these Instructions to Bidders.

#### 2. Eligible Bidder

- 2.1 The Invitation for Bid is open to the well reputed companies / firm / authorized distributors and experience suppliers based in Pakistan in specific items registered with Income and Sales Tax Department.
- 2.2 Registered with PEC (Pakistan Engineering Council) In required category.
- 2.3 The Bidder should have experience of five (05) years in manufacturing of Rescue Vehicles.
- 2.4 The Bidder should have successfully completed at least three (3) similar assignments of nature and complexity comparable to the proposed contract in last five (05) years.
- 2.5 A certificate / affidavit that the firm is not blacklisted by any client.
- 2.6 Audited statements of accounts for the last three (3) years.
- 2.7 Provides the documents/proofs as required for appraisal as per the Evaluation Criteria and thereby attains the minimum marks during the Technical Evaluation stage.

#### 3. Eligible Goods

- 3.1 The Goods and Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible countries.
- 3.2 For purposes of Clause 3.1 above, "origin" shall be considered to be the place where the Goods are produced or from which the Services are provided. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembling of components, commercially recognized Goods results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

#### 4. Cost of Bidding

4.1 The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and delivery of its Bid, and the Purchaser will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs.

#### 5. Joint Ventures

- 5.1 Bids submitted by a joint venture of two or more companies or partners shall comply with the following requirements:
  - a) the Bid, and in case of successful Bid, the Contract form, shall be signed by all so as to be legally binding on all the partners;
  - b) one of the partners shall be authorized to be in charge; and this authority shall be evidenced by submitting a power of attorney signed by legally authorized signatories of all the partners;
  - c) the partner in charge shall be authorized to incur liabilities, receive payments and receive instructions for and on behalf of any or all partners of the joint venture:
  - d) all partners of the joint venture shall be liable jointly and severally for the executing of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms, and a relevant statement to this effect shall be included in the authorization mentioned under (b) above as well as in the Bid Form and the Form of Agreement (in case of a successful Bid); and
  - e) a copy of the agreement entered into by the joint venture partners shall be submitted with the Bid.

#### 6. Assurance

6.1 The successful bidder will be required to give satisfactory assurance of its ability and intention to supply the Goods and Services pursuant to the Contract, within the time set forth therein.

#### **BIDDING DOCUMENTS**

#### 7. Contents of Bidding Documents

- 7.1 The Services required, bidding procedures and Contract terms are prescribed in the bidding documents. In addition to the Invitation for Bid, the bidding documents include:
  - a) Instructions to Bidders
  - b) Technical Specifications
  - c) Bid Form
  - d) Schedules:

Schedule - A Special Stipulations

Schedule - B Price Schedule

- e) Bid Security Form
  - f) Performance Security Form
  - g) Contract Form
  - h) Conditions of Contract

7.2 The bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the Bidding Documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the Bidding documents or submission of a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents in every respect will result in the rejection of the bid.

#### 8. Clarification of Bidding Documents

8.1 The prospective bidder requiring any further information or clarification of the bidding documents may notify the Purchaser in writing or by visiting at the following address:

#### FIRE FIGHTING OFFICER

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate

Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore

Tel: 03205400528, Email: rescue@sie.com.pk

The Fire Fighting Officer (FFO) will respond in writing to any request for information or clarification of the bidding documents which it receives no later than three (03) days prior to the deadline for the submission of bid.

#### 9. Amendment of Bidding Documents

- 9.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bid, the Purchaser may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by the prospective bidder, modify the bidding documents by amendment.
- 9.2 The amendment shall be part of the bidding documents, pursuant to Clause 7.1, will be notified in writing or by telex, or by fax to the prospective bidder who has received the bidding documents, and will be binding on him. Bidder is required to acknowledge receipt of any such amendment to the bidding documents.
- 9.3 In order to afford the prospective bidder reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing its bid, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bid.

#### PREPARATION OF BID

#### 10. Language of Bid

10.1 The bid prepared by the bidder, and all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Purchaser shall be written in the English language. Any printed literature furnished by the bidder may be written in another language, provided that this literature is accompanied by an English translation, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, the English translation shall govern.

#### 11. Documents Comprising the Bid

11.1 The evaluation of Bid submitted shall be inclusive of, but not be limited to, the following factors:

#### a) Bid Form

The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form in accordance with Clause 12.

#### b) Price Schedule

The Bidder shall complete the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the Bidding Documents in accordance with Clauses 13 & 14.

#### c) Bid Security

The bidder shall furnish Bid Security in accordance with Clause 15.

#### 12. Bid Form

12.1 The bidder shall complete the Bid Form duly signed by the authorized personnel along with the stamp of the company and all the Schedules furnished in the bidding documents.

#### 13. Bid Prices

- 13.1 The bidder shall complete Schedule B, Price Schedule for all or any Item / Equipment on which he wants to quote rate as per the instructions contained in this document.
- 13.2 Prices quoted in the Price Schedule for the Goods and Services should be entered in the following manner:
  - (i) The price of the Goods will be quoted inclusive of all applicable taxes.
  - (ii) Bidders shall quote rate and Technical Specifications for whole lot in Price Bid Schedule (B).
  - (iii) The blank or partially / conditionally filled Price Bid Schedule B of any item is considered noncompetitive for the specific item.
  - (iv) The price is to be submitted in Pak Rupees only and should include all taxes.
- 13.3 Prices quoted by the bidder shall remain fixed and valid until completion of the Contract performance and will not be subject to variation on account of escalation.

#### 14. Bid Currencies

14.1 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees.

#### 15. Bid Security

- Pursuant to Clause 11.1(c), the bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a bid security in the amount of not less than two percent (2%) of the Total Estimated Price 1,2500000
- 15.2 The bid security shall be denominated in Pak Rupees and shall be in shape of call Deposit Receipt (CDR) in favour of Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate.
- 15.3 The bid not secured in accordance with Clauses 15.1 and 15.2 above will be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.
- 15.4 An unsuccessful bidder's bid security will be discharged or returned, or both, as promptly as possible upon award of Contract.
- 15.5 The bidder's bid security will be returned, upon the bidder's executing the contract, pursuant to Clause 31, and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to Clause 32.
- 15.6 The bid security may be forfeited:
  - a) if the bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the bidder on the Bid Form; or
  - b) if the bidder does not accept the correction of the Total Bid Price pursuant to Clause 24; or
  - c) if the bidder fails;
    - (i) to sign the contract in accordance with Clause 31, or
    - (ii) to furnish the performance security in accordance with Clause 32.

#### 16. Period of Validity of Bid

- 16.1 The bid shall remain valid for sixty (60) days from the date of bid closing prescribed by the Purchaser, pursuant to Clause 19.
- 16.2 Notwithstanding Clause 16.1 above, the Purchaser may solicit the bidder's consent to an extension of the period of bid validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing or by cable or fax. If the bidder agrees to the extension request, the validity of the bid security provided under Clause 15 shall also be suitably extended. The bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. The bidder will not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

#### 17. Format and Signing of Bid

- 17.1 The bidder shall submit dully filled original Bidding Document issued to him
- 17.2 Prescribed Bid Form and Schedules shall be used and not to be retyped. The original bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the bidder or a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the bidder. Such authorization shall be indicated by written power of attorney accompanying the bid. All pages of the bid where entries and amendments have been made shall be initialed by the person signing the bid.
- 17.3 The bid shall contain no interlineations, erasures or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the bidder, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 17.4 Each Bidder shall prepare by filling out the forms completely and without alterations one (1) original and number of copies, specified in the Bidding Data, of the documents comprising the bid as described in Clause IB.7 and clearly mark them "ORIGINAL" and "COPY" as appropriate. The Original (as well as it's copies) shall comprise of the **Technical** and **Financial** Bids, in **separate** appropriately marked and sealed envelopes. In the event of discrepancy between them, the original shall prevail.

#### **SUBMISSION OF BID**

#### 18. Sealing and Marking of Bid

- 18.1 The bidder shall seal the original Bid in an envelope as per the instructions in Clause
- 17.4.
- 18.2 The envelopes shall:
- (a) be addressed to the following address:

#### **Fire Fighting Officer**

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Tel: 03205400528, Email: rescue@sie.com.pk

(b) bear the following identification:Bid for "Supply of Superstructure & Accessories for Rescue Vehicle)

DO NOT OPEN BEFORE. \_\_\_\_\_, 2017.

- 18.3 In addition the envelope shall indicate the name and address of the bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "Late".
- 18.4 Fax or electronic bid will not be entertained.
- 18.5 No component of the financial bid mentioning the bid price (especially the Form of Bid) shall be present in the envelope containing the technical bids.

#### 19. Deadline for Submission of Bid

- 19.1 The original bid must be received by the Purchaser at the address specified in Clause
- 18.2 by 11:30 A.M. hours on 06, October, 2017.
- 19.2 The Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in accordance with Clause 9, in which case all rights and obligations of the Purchaser and bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

#### 20. Late Bid

20.1.1 The bid received by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of bid prescribed by the Purchaser, pursuant to Clause 19, will be rejected and returned unopened to the bidder.

#### 21. Modification and Withdrawal of Bid

- 21.1 The bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification or withdrawal is received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bid.
- 21.2 The bidder's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of Clause 18. A withdrawal notice may

also be sent by telex or fax but must be followed by a signed confirmation copy, post marked not later than the deadline for submission of bid.

- 21.3 The bid may not be modified subsequent to the deadline for submission of bid.
- 21.4 The bid may not be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bid and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the bidder on the Bid

Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval may result in the bidder's forfeiture of its bid security, pursuant to Clause 15.

#### **OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BID**

#### 22. Opening of Bid

The bid shall be opened by the Purchaser in the presence of the bidder's representatives who choose to attend at the time and date specified in Clause 19.1, at the office of the Purchaser, given in Clause 18.2 (a). The bidder's representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.

22.2 The bidder's name, bid price, modifications, bid withdrawal, and the presence or absence of the requisite bid security, and such other details as the Purchaser, at its discretion, may consider appropriate will be announced and recorded at the opening.

#### 23. Clarification of Bid

23.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of bid, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask the bidder for a clarification of its bid. All responses to requests for clarification shall be in writing, and no change in the price or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered or permitted except as required to confirm the corrections of arithmetical errors discovered in the evaluation of bid.

#### 24. Determination of Responsiveness of Bid

- 24.1 Prior to the detailed evaluation of the bid, pursuant to Clause 26, the Purchaser will examine and determine the substantial responsiveness of the bid to the requirements of the bidding documents. A substantially responsive bid is one which:
  - (a) meets the eligibility criteria specified in Clauses 2 and 3;
  - (b) has been properly signed on the Bid Form;
  - (c) is accompanied by the required Securities and these Securities are valid and in good order;
  - (d) the technical specifications for each item / equipment quoted in the price Bid Schedule B should meet the major technical criteria as specified for each item

/ equipment in technical specifications of this document;

- (e) meets the delivery period set out in Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid;
- (f) meets the rate and limit of liquidated damages as specified in Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid;
- (g) offers fixed price quotations i.e. the bid do not offer an escapable price quotation;
- (h) is otherwise complete and generally in order;
- (j) conforms to all the terms, conditions and Specifications of the bidding documents, without material deviation or reservation. A material deviation or reservation is one:
  - (i) which affects in any substantial way the scope, quality or performance of the Goods; or
  - (ii) which limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the bidding documents, the Purchaser's rights or the bidder's obligations under the Contract.
  - 24.2 The bidder's responsiveness shall be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.

- 24.3 The bid determined as not substantially responsive will be rejected by the Purchaser and may not subsequently be made responsive by the bidder by correction or withdrawal of the nonconforming deviation or reservation.
- 24.4 The Purchaser may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in the bid.
- 24.5 Correction of Arithmetical Errors: Bid determined to be substantially responsive will be checked by the Purchaser for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be rectified as follows:
  - (a) for the total individual bid price of each item / equipment entered in paragraph of the Bid Form, if there is a discrepancy between the amounts in Figures and in words, the amount which tallies with the total individual Bid Price of each item / equipment, shown in the Price Schedule for each item / equipment, will govern unless the Bid Contains a specific statement confirming the total individual Bid Price of each item / equipment.
  - (b) where there is a discrepancy between the unit rate and the total price resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted will govern and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Purchaser, there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, in which case the total price for each item / equipment as quoted will govern and the unit rate will be corrected, and
  - (c) where there is a discrepancy in the total price quoted in the Price Schedule of each item / equipment vis-à-vis addition of each item / equipment, the total of the itemized prices will govern.

The amount stated in the Bid Form will be adjusted by the Purchaser in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors, and shall be considered as binding upon the Bidder. If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the errors for any item / equipment in the Bid, his Bid will be rejected for the specific item / equipment and the Bid Security for that item / equipment will be forfeited in accordance with Clause 15.6.

Corrected Total individual Bid Price for each item / equipment: The price as determined after the application of arithmetic corrections shall be termed as Corrected Total individual Bid Price for each item / equipment.

#### 25. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

The Purchaser will evaluate and compare the bids previously determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to Clause 24, as stated hereinafter.

#### 25.1 Basis of Evaluation and Comparison of Bid

The Bids of only those Bidders who are substantially responsive to the requirements of the Bidding document will be considered for evaluation. The evaluation and comparison of the Bid will be done item / equipment wise. The offer/contract will

be awarded to those Bidders whose corrected and evaluated Bid Price for that specific item is the lowest.

#### 25.2 Evaluated Bid Prices

The Purchaser evaluation of a bid will take into account in addition to the Bid Price, the following factors (Adjustments) in the manner and to the extent stated hereinafter. Adjustment will be based on corrected Bid Prices. The price so determined after making such adjustments will be termed as Evaluated Bid Price. Correction of arithmetical errors as stated in Clause 24.5. The cost of making good any deficiency resulting from any acceptable, quantifiable variations and deviations from the Schedules, Conditions of Contract and Specifications, shall be added to the corrected Bid Price for comparison purposes only. For bid offering delivery period of the Service earlier than the period specified in the Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid, no credit will be given. Terms of Payment: The bidder shall state their bid price for the payment terms outlined in the Conditions of Contract. The bid will be evaluated on the basis of this base price. The bidder may state alternate payment terms and indicate the reduction in bid price that wish to offer for such alternative payment terms. The Purchaser may consider the alternative payment terms offered by the bidder.

#### 26. Contacting the Purchaser

Any effort by a bidder to influence the Purchaser in the Purchaser's decisions in respect of bid evaluation, or Contract award will result in the rejection of the bidder's bid.

#### 27. Purchaser's Right to Accept the Bid or Reject the Bid

27.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid at his sole discretion and to annul the bidding process at any time prior to award of Contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the bidder or any obligation to inform the bidder of the grounds for the Purchaser's action.

#### AWARD OF CONTRACT

#### 28. Post-qualification and Award Criteria

- 28.1 The Purchaser will determine to its satisfaction whether the bidder has offered Goods or Service at reasonable prices consistent with the current prevailing market prices and is qualified to satisfactorily perform the Contract
- 28.2 An affirmative determination will be prerequisite for award of the Contract to the bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the bidder's Bid.
- 28.3 Subject to Clause 27 above, the Purchaser will award the Contract to the bidder if its bid has been determined to be substantially responsive to the bidding documents and consistent with the current prevailing market prices

as determined by the Purchaser, provided further that the bidder is determined to be qualified to satisfactorily perform the Contract.

#### 29. Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

29.1 The Purchaser reserves the right at the time of award of Contract to increase the quantity up to 15% of Service specified in the Specifications, without any change in unit prices or other terms and conditions.

#### 30. Notification of Contract Award

- 30.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Purchaser will notify the bidder in writing by registered letter that its bid has been accepted. This letter is termed as Letter of Acceptance.
- 30.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of a contract, until the Contract has been affected pursuant to Clause 32 below.

#### 31. Signing of Contract

- 31.1 After the acceptance of performance security by the Purchaser, the Purchaser will send to the successful bidder the Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 31.2 Within three (3) days of the receipt of such Contract Form, the bidder shall sign and date the Contract and return it to the Purchaser.

#### **32. Performance Security**

Within seven (7) days of the receipt of the Letter of Acceptance from the Purchaser, the bidder shall furnish the performance security, in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the performance security Form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser.

#### ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS

#### 33. Instructions to Assist the Bidder

33.1 Bid shall be prepared and submitted in accordance with the instructions set forth herein. These instructions to Bidders are provided to assist in preparing their Bid and shall not constitute part of the Contract Documents.

#### 34. Income Tax & General Sales Tax

1.1 The bidder may make inquiries on income tax to the concerned authorities of Income Tax and General Sales Tax Department, Government of Pakistan.

To:

#### MANAGING DIRECTOR

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2 Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Ph: 03205400528 E-mail: rescue@sie.com.pk

#### Gentlemen:

Having examined the bidding documents including Addendum No \_\_\_\_\_\_, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledge, for the above Contract, we, the undersigned, offer to supply, deliver test and impart training in conformity with the said bidding documents for the Total Individual Bid Price for each item / equipment.

Sr. No.	Item / Equipment	Amount in Figures (Pak Rupees)	Amount in Words (Pak Rupees)
1	Supply of Superstructure for Rescue Vehicle		
2	Accessories (as listed in Schedules to Bid) for Rescue Vehicle		
3			

or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Price Schedule attached hereto and made part of this Bid.

We undertake, if our above stated individual Bids for any or more items / equipment is accepted, to complete the Works in accordance with the Contract Execution Schedule provided in the Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid.

If our individual Bids for any or more items / equipment are accepted, we will provide the performance security in the sum equivalent to 10 per cent of the Contract Price, for the due performance of the Contract.

We agree to abide by this Bid for the period of sixty (60) days from the date fixed for bid opening pursuant to Clause 22 of the Instructions to Bidders, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof in your Notification of Contract Award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest-priced or any Bid that you may receive.

WITNESS	Bidder Signature Along With Seal
Signature	Signature
Name	Name
Title:	Title
Address:	Address

Dated this \_\_\_\_\_\_day of \_\_\_\_\_\_2017.

#### SCHEDULE -A: SPECIAL STIPULATIONS

For ease of reference, certain information and Special Stipulations applicable to the Contract are set forth herein.

1. Amount of The selected firm will have Performance Security Clause of deposit 10 to % Performance Security in the of Conditions Contract form of bank guarantee at award of time of 7.1 contract. This amount will be returned to the firm after six months (06)months of User

Service.

2. Delivery of Goods & Services

> FIRE FIGHTING OFICER Service to be which 10.1 Address at

executed Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2. Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore

Tel: 03205400528, Email: rescue@sie.com.pk

Acceptance Testing for the

**Contract Execution** 10.2.1 Within ninety (90) days Schedule after issuance of

Acceptance Letter.

Start operation of 10.2.2 Just after issuance of taking Service after over certificate installation and testing

Training of service 10.2.3 Just after the date of operation, installation and testing of Service or part

thereof

- 3. Time within which 16.6 Within two (02) weeks after payment shall be issuance of Taking Over made after delivery of Certificate certificate of payment to Purchaser
  - 4. Handing over of for fabrication/works vehicle to contractor

a) Liquidated damages for delayed delivery of Service part thereof. 0.25% of the Contract Price of the delayed or Service per day or part thereof.

b) Limit of Liquidated Damages

of Contract
Price stated in
the Notice of
Contract
Award/Letter of
Acceptance by
the

Not to exceed in the aggregate ten percent (10%)

39.1 Within one (01) week of signing of Award of Contract

Purchaser.

#### **SCHEDULE - B: PRICE SCHEDULE**

#### **Preamble**

- 1. The Goods and Service will be delivered at the address provided in Schedule A. The total Bid Price shall include all <u>Taxes & Duties and Charges</u> up to the delivery point and other services to be provided under the Contract.
- 2. Where no prices are entered against any item, the price of that item shall be deemed to be nil and can be considered that the Bidder is not interested to compete for this specific item / equipment.
- 3. The Warranty Period will start from the date of Taking Over Certificate of equipment / Goods at site.

#### Note:

- 1. Currencies should be used in accordance with Clause 14 of the Instructions to bidders. In case of locally produced Goods, the price shall include all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw materials used in the manufacture or assembly of the item.
- 2. In case of Contract of imported Goods offered Ex-Warehouse/Off-the-Shelf from within the Purchaser's country, the cost of import duties and sales and other taxes already paid shall be shown separately.
- 3. Labor and parts warranty for all components on site by Manufacturer will be valid for one year or 50,000Km whichever is earlier.
- 4. Maximum of one week down time for all components including replacement of the whole unit anywhere in Lahore.
- 5. The bidders should clearly mention Terms and Conditions of service agreements for the supplied equipment after the expiry of initial warranty period.
- 6. In case of International Warranties, the local authorized dealers should mention their service and warranty setup, details of qualified engineers, etc.
- 7. The bidder is required to file details about:
  - a). Availability and price of spare parts of quoted models/brands.
  - b). The bidder is required to give details of software features provided along with equipment.

#### **SCHEDULE - B: PRICE SCHEDULE (Continued)**

#### 1. FABRICATION OF SUPERSTRUCTURE FOR RESCUE VEHICLE

The bidder shall be responsible for the complete design, fabrication and delivery of the Rescue vehicle superstructure (Hino GVW 8800 2017 Model Truck to be provided by procuring agency) as per the standards and specifications mentioned below.

#### SPECIFICATIONS OF RESCUE / EMERGENCY TENDER

1.0 GENERAL:

This special vehicle has been designed to facilitate the work of brigades in handling the various types of accidents and carrying out the rescue operations in different calamities.

A wide range of equipment is included which covers diverse activities such as road accidents, building collapse, industrial accidents, floods and fire etc.

#### 2.0 CHASSIS:

4 cylinders, diesel, 120 HP/3200 RPM,

GVW: 8800 kg, payload ton kg

Provided by BOM SIE.

#### 3.0 CREW CABIN:

It is provided immediately behind driver's cabin; for accommodating 3-4 persons.

The frame work is made of steel rectangular/square tubing, and the outer covering is done with 18 SWG Galvanized steel sheets.

The cabin has, on each side, one door and one window. The doors are fitted with lock and key. Interior lights and luxury type foam-padded seats are provided.

#### **4.0 EQUIPMENT BODY:**

Immediately behind the crew cabin, the equipment body is fabricated in box shape. It is suitably compartmented for storing maximum equipment.

#### 4.1 COMPARTMENTS:

They are provided along the sides of the vehicle as well as the rear, accessible from outside only. They are provided with roller shutters. Internal lights are also installed.

#### **5.0 ROOF**:

The roof has a heavy reinforced construction, suitable and strong enough to guarantee its safe use as a working and observatory platform. Fixed ladders are provided at the rear for climbing to the top.

#### 6.0 <u>VEHICLE'S</u> WARNING EQUIPMENT:

Following, are fitted on top:-

- (a) One bar type emergency light, incorporating flashing LEDs.
- (b) One high range siren, 12 V
- (c) Two search lights, 12 V

#### 7.0 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT:

a) Portable generator, driven by petrol engine, output 2.0 / 2.5 kw, 220 AC.

No. 01

- b) Two search lights, 220 V AC, with Stand.
- c) Two cable reels, each with 30 meters.
- d) 4 Rechargeable hand torches

## 8.0 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING AND EQUIPMENT:

- a) 5 Nos. cover-alls, NOMEX, fire resistant
- b) 3-pairs of leather gloves.
- c) 3-pairs of long rubber gloves, for handling acids.
- d) 3-pairs of rubber gloves, for electric hazards.
- e) 3 pairs of heat resistant gloves.
- f) 3-pairs of safety goggles, splash-proof.
- g) 5-Nos. of safety helmets.
- h) 5-Nos. of reflector jackets.
- i) 2-Nos. Fire blankets, non-asbestos, 1.8m x 1.8m

#### 9.0 BREATHING EQUIPMENT:

- a) One set of compressed air, self-contained breathing apparatus, 45 minutes duration (for entry into contaminated, confined areas)., c/w
  - Demand Valve,
  - Integrated Cylinder Holder,

- Pressure Reducer with Safety Valve,
- Audible Warning Signal,
- Pressure Gauge

MSA/Europe

- b) One set of fresh airline respirators for rescuing men working in sewers.
- 3Nos. of gas masks, full face, with general purpose filters "MSA" made in Europe.
- 10.0 EXTINGUISHING EQUIPMENT :
- a) Two water fire extinguisher, 10 litres.
- b) Two dry powder fire extinguisher 6 Kg. Size.
- c) 2 Halotron fire extinguishers, 4 Kg.
- 11.0 RESCUE EQUIPMENT AND HAND TOOLS:
- a) **Tripod and Winch:** Salalift™ II Winch with 9 ft. Aluminum Tripod:8300040: Salalift™ II Winch length 60 ft. of 1/4" galvinised cable, winch bag and 9 ft. tripod (8000010)
- b) One telescopic ladder, 12 feet.
- c) One extension ladder, 30 feet. [on top]
- d) One Jumping Sheet, Canvas, 10' x 10'
- e) Two Safety harnesses
- f) one lengths, rope manila ½" x 100'
- g) one lengths, rope manila 3/4" x 100'
- h) One cutting knife
- i) One Crow bar, 3 feet.
- j) One axe, 6 lbs flat head.
- k) Two axes with rubberised insulated handles
- I) One hammer, sledge, 6 lbs.
- m) Two Shovels.
- n) Two pick-axes.
- o) One plier.
- p) Two salvage covers 12" x 12"
- q) One set of Chisels
- r) One fire hook
- s) One fire beater.
- t) One set of screw drivers
- u) One set of Spanners
- v) Two tarpaulins, 12" x 14"
- w) one cable cutter.
- x) One door opener.

# 6.0 SPECIAL, LATEST HYDRAULIC RESCUE EQUIPMENT

This comprises of a combine tool for spreading and cutting, to be operated by a hydraulic power unit.

They are used to remove steering columns, open barred windows, force doors open, lift heavy loads, cut doorposts, pull back roofs and sheet metal and lift roll-up doors. All these tools can be easily operated by one man.

The package will consist of the following:

#### Frontliner/Combi Tool (01)

Nominal Pressure Ultimate Pressure TM 350

Tailhose safety Factor -

Dimensions(LxWxH) 859x306x265mm

Operational Weight 19.3kg
Max.Cutting opening 300mm
Reach 142mm
Max.cutting force 1251Kn/127.5ton

Max. Spreading opening 374mm

Spreading force at base of Jaw 57.2 up to 176.3Kn Spreading force 25mm from tips 39.5up to 81.6Kn

Max.pulling opening 375mm

Pulling force 29.8 up to 97.8Kn Equipped with EWO and Advance Blade System EN 13204 & NFPA 1936 Compliant Product

#### B. TELERAMS (01)

TELE RAMS V3T NEO1

Nominal Pressure Ultimate Pressure ™350 Bar

Telihose safety Factor 8:1(2800 bar)

Dimensions incl detachable rear jaw 340×205×268mm Dimension excl detachable rear jaw 322×205×268mm Max. extended length incl detachable rear 622mm Max. Stroke (hydraulic stroke+added jaw)282+ 18mm

Operational weight 12.7kg

Max. Spreading/pushing force (1st Stage) 203kN Max.Spreading/pushing force(2nd Stage) 91Kn/9.3 ton

EN 13204 & NFPA 1936 Compliant Product

#### C. TELE RAMS V5T NEO1 (01)

Nominal Pressure Ultimate Pressure ™350 Bar

Telihose safety Factor 8:1(2800 bar)

Dimensions incl detachable rear jaw 556×205×268mm Dimension excl detachable rear jaw 538×205×268mm Max. extended length incl detachable rear 1270mm Max. Stroke (hydraulic stroke added jaw)714+ 18mm

Operational weight 19.2kg

Max. Spreading/pushing force (1st Stage) 203kN Max.Spreading/pushing force(2nd Stage) 91Kn/9.3 ton

EN 13204 & NFPA 1936 Compliant Product

#### D. POWER UNIT 2×2 GX100MTO 3SR (01)

Nominal Pressure Ultimate Pressure™ 350 Bar

EN-13204 Designation MTO

Running Time Ca.180 min

Engine/Power Supply Honda 2.1Kw(2.8HP) 4 Stroke Petrol

EN-13204 noise level at 1 Meter di Lpa 80dB

NFPA emission sound Level at 4meter Not Applicable Dimension (LxWxH) 424x340x511mm(±10mm)

EN-13204 weight(Ready to use HF & 28.3kg Weight With HF But no fuel 27.6kg Dry Shipping weight(with motor oil) 24.6kg

Pump 3-Stage radial piston

Total Hydraulic Fluid capacity 3.8 L Effective Hydraulic Fluid capacity 2.8L

1stage (0-120 Bar) 2×3200 cc/min (3.2l/m) 2<sup>nd</sup> Stage(120-240 bar) 2×1972 cc/min(2.0 l/m) 3<sup>rd</sup> Stage (240-350 bar) 2×986cc/min(1.0 l/m)

E.Ttwin hoses, for rescue tools, with connectors (02)

10 m length

#### **E. NT LIFTING BAG SET**

#### NT 2 LIFTING BAG Incl. Storage Case (02)

Max Working Pressure 10Bar Max Lifting Capacity 23000kg

Max. Lifting Height Nx275mm

Max. Air Content (10bar) 242 Liter

Temperature Range -20°c till+65°

Weight 8.5kg Safety Factor >4

Dimension Case 585×59×85mm

Weight Case 2.65kg

#### F. NT Regulator 300 Bar, Incl. 2M

#### Fixed Inlet Hose (01)

Dimension (LxwxH) wo hose 215x200x65mm

Weight incl .Hose 2.3kg Hose length 2.m

### G. Connectable Handheld Dual Controller

#### (V-Conn) (01)

Dimension (LxwxH) 230x180x90mm

Max inlet/outlet .8/8bar
Dead man Control/handle Yes
Connectable yes
Safety Valve Yes

#### F. Power Plate (01)

Dimension Ø300x30mm

Weight 4.5kg

#### G. Power Plate Plug (01)

Dimension LxwxH Ø60x40mm

#### H. Connector Key (01)

#### I. Accessories Storage Case (01)

Dimension LxwxH 640x490x260mm

Weight 8kg Color Gray

#### J Delivery Hose 10 M/Red Color (02)

Length 10 M

Operating Temperature -20° to 65° C
Weight 1.5kg
Max Working Pressure 10Bar
Safety Factor >4
Rubber Hose Grip Yes

#### K.Shut Off Hose 2M Red with Safety Valve (02)

Color Red Length 2m

Operating Temperature -20°C to 65°

Weight 0.7kg Safety Coupling Yes

Max Working Pressure 10 Bar

Safety Factor >4

Rubber Hose Grip Yes

#### L. Air Cylinder 300 Bar (01)

#### **12.0 ELECTRIC TOOLS:**

- a) One electric drill with set of 6 bits.
- b) One electric grinder 9".
- c) One electric chain saw.

## 13.0 FIRST-AID AND RESUSCITATION EQUIPMENT

- a) Two folding stretchers.
- b) Two blankets, woollen.
- c) Two sheets for stretchers.
- d) One first-aid-box.
- e) One manual resuscitator.

# 14.0 <u>VENTILATION EQUIPMENT no</u> 01 :

#### **SMOKE EJECTOR:**

Horse Power 1/3 HP Length 40,6cm Width 27,3cm Height 29,2cm Weight 9,9kg

Speed (RPM) 3250 at 60 Hz

Material Housing Roto molded Plastic

**AMCA Rating AMCA 240** 

Duct for smoke ejector, 7.5m, with adapter

# 18.0 PUBLIC ADDRESS EQUIPMENT:

- a) One public address system, with microphone and amplifier, operating on vehicle's battery.
- b) One portable megaphone, powered by dry cells.

# 19.0 ROAD WARNING EQUIPMENT:

- a) 100 metres of cordoning-off chain, black yellow, in plastic bags.
- b) 10 poles, approx. for attaching the cordoning-off chain.
- c) Traffic signs, including one reflector triangle and eight road coans.
- d) 3 pairs knee and elbow pads.

#### 19. Electric Winch: no. 01

5 ton pulling capacity electrical 24V winch with corded remote and control box should be installed with specially designed platform strong enough to with stand 5 ton pulling load.

#### Thermal Imaging Camera no. 01

- a) Configuration small Handheld Thermal Imager
- b) Weight (w/battery) 2.4lbs.(1.09kg)
- c) Dimensions H 5.4"(137 mm), W 4.6(117 mm), L 8.2" (208 mm)
- d) Power Source LITHIUM-ION Rechargeable battery
- e) Battery Capacity 6400mah
  f) Detector Type Microbolometer
  g) Display Digital ,Liquid Display (LCD)
- h) Size 3.5"(89mm)

Extension Ladder no.01

30 feet light alloy (2 section) Extension Ladder no. 01

#### 20.0 PAINTING & FINISHING:

The vehicle is painted in Rescue truck standard color.

Company Name will be lettered on truck.

#### 2. SUPPLY/MANUFACTURING OF ACCESSORIES FOR RESCUE VEHICLE

The bidder shall be responsible for the delivery of all accessories below (as per the NFPA standards) barring none.

#### **STANDARD ACCESSORIES**

- 1. Warning Equipment
- 2. Fire Hook
- 3. Helmet
- 4. Fire Axe
- 5. Long rubber boots
- 6. Shovel
- 7. Gloves Heat resistant
- 8. Gloves rubber high voltage
- 9. Crow Bar
- 10. Hammer
- 11. First Aid Box
- 12. Bolt Cutter
- 13. Fireman Hood
- 14. Face Mask
- 15. Snack Bite Kit
- 16. Fire Beater
- 17. Fire Blanket
- 18. Safety Belt
- 19. Eye Protection Optical

Item	Qty	Unit Price (Fabrication/Supply) (Rs.)	Taxes & Duties (Rs.)	Total Unit Price (Rs.)	Total Amount (Rs.)
1	2	4	5	6=(3+4+5)	7=(2x6)
Superstructure for Rescue Vehicle	1 No				

Accessories as mentioned in Schedule B – Price Schedule.
--

Γotal Bid Price in		
Words:	 	
Signature of Bidder		

#### **BID SECURITY FORM**

ne Total E	Bid Price amounting to Rs	in shape of "Call Deposit Receipt" of		
e Bank (Name)		is attached in accordance with Clause 15 of the		
struction	to Bidder for the supply of fol	llowing Items / Equipments.		
	11 •			
Sr.		Amount of Bid Security @ 2% of Total value		
No.	Item / Equipment	each Item / Equipment (in Figures)		
1				
2				
Total B	id Price*			
		* write Nil for the item not Quoted for Rate		
		C'anatana af D'11an		
		Signature of Bidder		

#### PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

To:

#### **SECRETARY**

Agreement No. BOM/SIE/

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2 Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Tel: 03205400528, Email: Rescue@sie.com.pk

WHEREAS (Name of the Contractor)
hereinafter called "the Contractor" has undertaken, in pursuance of "Invitation to Bids / Short Tender", Procurement of following Equipment,
1. (Name Of Equipment / Item) 2. (Name Of Equipment / Item) etc. (hereinafter called "the Contract").
<b>AND WHEREAS</b> it has been stipulated by you in the Contract that the Contractor shall furnish you with a bank guarantee by a recognized bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Contractor's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract;
<b>AND WHEREAS</b> we have agreed to give the Contractor a Guarantee:
THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantor and responsible to you, on behalf of the Contractor, up to a total of(Amount of the guarantee in words and
figures), and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Contractor to be in default under the Contract, and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums as specified by you, within the limits of(Amount of Guarantee) as aforesaid without your
needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.  This guarantee is valid until day of, 2017, or twenty-eight (28) days of the issue of the Defects Liability Expiry Certificate, whichever is later.
[NAME OF GUARANTOR]
Signature
Name
Title
Address
Seal

Dated.----

--

#### CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT made the	, between Secretary,	
Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate, Lahore (he	ereafter "the Purchaser") of the	
one part and(here	inafter "the Contractor") of the	
other part.		

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for Procurement of Equipment / Items for BOM-SIE (hereafter "the Goods") detail as under;

<b>Description of</b>	Qty	Unit Rate	Contract
<b>Equipment</b>			Amount
	Nos.	Rs.	Rs
	-	Equipment	Equipment

and training thereof and has accepted a bid by the Contractor for the supply of those Goods and Services.

#### NOW THE CONTRACT WITNESS AS FOLLOWS

- 1. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Contract.
- (a) The Notification of Award / letter of Acceptance;
- (b) The Bid and Schedules listed as under;
- Schedule A Special Stipulations
- Schedule B Price Schedule
- (c) The Conditions of Contract;
- (d) The Technical Specifications

This Contract shall prevail over all other contract documents. In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Contract Documents, then the Documents shall prevail in the order listed above.

2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Contractor as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide

- the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 3. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Contractor, in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

WITNESS	
	(PURCHASER)
Signature:	Signature:
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
	Seal:
WITNESS	(CONTRACTOR)
Signature:	Signature:
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:

#### CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

#### 1. **Definitions**

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- 1.1.1 "Commencement Date of the Contract" means the date of signing of the Contract between the Purchaser and the Contractor.

- 1.1.2 "Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchaser and the Contractor, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all Schedules and Attachments thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.1.3 "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Contractor under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
- 1.1.4 "Contractor" means the individual or firm / company / authorized dual supplier whose bid has been accepted by the Purchaser and the legal successors, in title to the Contractor.
- 1.1.5 "Contract Value" means that portion of the Contract Price adjusted to give effect to such additions or deductions as are provided for in the Contract which is properly apportion able to the Goods or Services in question.
- 1.1.6 "Defects Liability Expiry Certificate" means the certificate to be issued by the Client to the Contractor in accordance with Clause 15.7.
- 1.1.7 "Defects Liability Period (Warranty Period)" means the period stated in the Schedule A Special Stipulations, following the taking over, during which the Contractor is responsible for making good defects and damage in accordance with Clause 15.
- 1.1.8 "Client" means the specific Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate for which the equipment has been procured or any other person for the time being or from time to time duly appointed in writing by the Purchaser to act as Client for the purposes of the Contract.
- 1.1.9 "Client's Representative" means any representative of the Client appointed from time to time by the Client under Clause 33.
- 1.1.10 "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Contractor is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.
- 1.1.11 "Purchaser" means the Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate, Lahore, Pakistan.
- 1.1.12 "Services" means services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as insurance, and any other incidental services, such as testing, training and other such obligations of the Contractor covered under the Contract.
- 1.1.13 "Taking-Over Certificate" means the certificate to be given by the Client to the Contractor in accordance with Clause 10.4.
- 1.1.14 "Works" means all Service to be provided and work to be done by the Contractor under the Contract.

#### 1.2 **Headings and Titles**

The headings and titles in these Conditions shall not be deemed part thereof or be taken into consideration in the interpretation or construction of the Contract.

#### 1.3 **Interpretation**

Words importing persons or parties shall include firms and corporations and any organization having legal capacity. Words importing the singular only also include the plural and vice versa where the context requires.

#### 1.4 **Periods**

In these Conditions "day" means calendar day and week means seven (7) calendar days.

#### 1.5 Notice, Consents and Approvals

Wherever in the Contract provision is made for the giving of notice, consent or approval by any person, such consent or approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Unless otherwise specified, such notice, consent or approval shall be in writing and the word "notify" shall be construed accordingly.

#### 2. Application

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions in other parts of the Contract.

#### 3. Country of Origin

- 3.1 All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible countries.
- For purposes of this Clause, "origin" shall be considered to be the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new Goods results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 3.3 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the Contractor.

#### 4. Standards

4.1 The Goods/Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the authoritative latest standard appropriate to the Goods.

#### 5. Use of Contract Documents and Information

5.1 The Contractor shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, drawings, pattern, sample or information furnished by or on behalf of the Purchaser in connection

therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.

5.2 The Contractor shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information specified in Clause 5.1 above, except for purposes of performing the Contract.

# 6. Patent Rights

6.1 The Contractor shall indemnify and hold the Purchaser harmless against all third party claims of infringement of patent, trademark or industrial design rights arising from use of the Service or any part thereof.

# 7. Performance Security

- 7.1 Within seven (7) days of receipt of the Letter of Acceptance from the Purchaser, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Purchaser the performance security in the amount specified in the Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Contractor's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract. The Contractor shall cause the validity period of the performance security to be extended for such period(s) as the contract performance may be extended.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in a currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser, and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) A bank guarantee,
    - (i) Issued by a bank acceptable to the Purchaser located in Pakistan; or
    - (ii) issued by a foreign bank through a correspondent bank acceptable to the Purchaser located in Pakistan, and in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser; or
  - (b) A Cash Deposit Receipt (CDR)
- 7.4 The performance security will be returned by the Purchaser not later than twenty eight (28) days of the issue of the Defects Liability Expiry Certificate.

# 8. Inspection and Tests

8.1 The Purchaser or its representative shall have the right to inspect the work being carried out under this Contract and to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Specifications. The Special Conditions of Contract or the Specifications or both shall specify what inspections and tests the Purchaser requires and where they are to be conducted. The Purchaser shall notify the Supplier in writing of the identity of any representative retained for these purposes.

- 8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery and at the Service final destination. Where conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), allreasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and Goods in data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Purchaser.
- 8.3 Should any inspected or tested Service fail to conform to the specifications, the Purchaser may reject them, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Service or make all alterations necessary to meet the requirements of the Specifications free of cost to the Purchaser.
- 8.4 The Purchaser's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods arrival at the site of installation shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the goods having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the Purchaser or its representatives prior to delivery of the Goods.
- Nothing in this Clause 6 shall in any way release the Supplier from any Warranty or other obligations under the Contract.

# 9. Packing

9.1 The Contractor shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit and open storage.

# 10. Delivery and Documents

Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Contractor at the address specified in Schedule A Special Stipulations.

# 10.2 **Contract Execution Schedule**

- 10.2.1 The delivery of the Goods at the site, it's testing, and successful training shall be completed within the periods stated in the Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid.
- Within the time stated in Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid, the Contractor shall bound to supply testing the goods and training as required under the control.
- The Goods shall remain at the risk and under the physical custody of the Contractor until the delivery and testing of the Goods is completed.
- 10.2.4 The Contractor shall ensure that the Goods shall be delivered complete to enable the testing and training to proceed without interruption. If it shall appear to the Client that the Goods have been or are likely to be delayed by reason of incomplete delivery or for any other reasons, he may require the Contractor at the expense of the Contractor to dispatch the missing items of the Goods or suitable replacements thereof to the site of delivery by the fastest available means including air freight.

#### 10.3 **Documentation**

Before the Goods are taken over by the Purchaser, the Contractor shall furnish the operation manuals, service manuals and other information pertaining to the performance of the Goods.

# 10.4 **Taking-Over Certificate**

- 10.4.1 The Service or any portion thereof shall deem to be taken over by the Purchaser when they have been delivered and tested for their intended purposes.
- The Contractor shall apply by notice to the Client for a Taking-Over Certificate. The Goods will be delivered and tested at the place of delivery of Goods.
- 10.4.3 The Client will within twenty one (21) days after receipt of Contractor's application either:
- (a) issue the Taking-Over Certificate to the Contractor stating the date on which the Goods or any portion thereof were successfully tested and ready for taking over, or
- (b) reject the application giving his reasons and specifying the work required to be done by the Contractor to enable the Taking-Over Certificate to be issued.
- 10.4.4 The issue of a Taking-Over Certificate shall not operate as an admission that the Works are completed in every respect.

#### 11. Marine Insurance of the Goods

All marine insurance if Goods imported outside Pakistan shall be arranged and paid for by the Contractor, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.

## 12. Transportation

Transport of the Goods to the place of destination as specified in the Contract shall be arranged and paid for by the Contractor, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.

### 13. Incidental Services

- 13.1 The Contractor shall provide the following services:
  - (a) start-up and testing of the supplied Goods;
  - (b) furnishing of a detailed Operation and Service Manuals for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
  - (c) training of the personnel nominated by the Client, of the supplied Goods, as specified in the Specifications.

## 14. Spare Parts

14.1 The Contractor warrants to the Purchaser that the Service supplied by the Contractor under the Contract are standard and of exact Equipment, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Contractor further warrants that all Service supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or installation & configuration from any act or omission of the Contractor that may develop under normal use of the supplied Service.

# 15. Warranty and Defects Liability Expiry Certificate

- The Contractor warrants to the Purchaser that the Goods supplied by the Contractor under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Contractor further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship or from any act or omission of the Contractor, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods.
- This warranty shall remain valid for one year or as specified in the Special Stipulations of this document, after the Goods, or any portion thereof, as the case may be, have been Taken Over, in accordance with Clause 10.4. This period is hereinafter referred as Warranty Period.
- 15.3 The Client shall promptly notify the Contractor in writing of any claim arising under this warranty.
- Upon receipt of such notice, the Contractor shall, within a reasonable period as notified by the Client, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof in Lahore (Pakistan), without any cost to the Purchaser.
- 15.5 If the Contractor, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect (s) in accordance with the Contract, the Purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Contractor's risk and cost. The Contractor's warranty pursuant to this Clause 15 is without prejudice to any other rights or remedies which the Purchaser may have against the Contractor under the Contract.

# 15.6 **Property in Replaced Components**

Any defective component which has been replaced by the Contractor shall become the property of the Contractor as and where it lies.

# 15.7 **Defects Liability Expiry Certificate**

When the Warranty Period of the Goods has expired, and the Contractor has fulfilled all his obligations under the Contract for defects in the Goods and has imparted training, the Client shall issue within four (4) weeks to the Purchaser with a copy to the Contractor a Defects Liability Expiry Certificate to that effect.

#### **16.** Payment Terms

- Payment will be made by the Purchaser for the supply, delivery and installation of the equipment and provision of services and payment will be made as per after the issuance of taking over certificate.
- The amounts and types of currencies in which payment shall be made to the supplier under the Contract shall be as specified in the Bid form.

# 16.3 **Method of Application**

16.3.1 The Contractor shall submit to the Client four (4) copies of application for payment in a form approved by the Client. Application shall be accompanied by such invoices, receipts or other documentary evidence as the Client may require. The application for payment shall state the amount claimed and shall set forth in detail, in the order of the Price Schedule, particulars of the Works executed.

# 16.4 **Payment to Contractor**

After receiving an application for payment which the Contractor was entitled to receive, the purchaser shall proceed for the payment to contractor subject to

That there are no:

- (a) Defects or short comings in the Goods supplied.
- (b) The performance of the Goods and Services is satisfactory.

Without Prejudice to the above; an interest-free Mobilization Advance Payment up to 15 % of the Contract Price stated in the Letter of Acceptance may be paid by the Client to the Supplier in the specified form, from a Scheduled Bank in Pakistan.

Provided that this Advance shall be recovered by the Client by set-off with the contract price and in case of Supplier's failure to deliver the Goods and documentation as required in clause 10 of this document, the supplier shall return the advance, paid by the Client, within seven (7) days from the day when claimed by the Client.

## 16.5 Correction to Certificates of Payment

The Client may in any certificate of payment make any correction or modification that properly be made in respect of any previous certificate.

## 16.6 **Payment**

The Client shall pay the amount certified within the period stipulated in ScheduleA, Special Stipulations to Bid, after the date of delivery of each certificate of payment to the Purchaser.

#### 17. Prices

17.1 Prices charged by the Contractor for Services, Goods delivered, tested, and imparting training under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Contractor in the Price Schedule.

# 18. Change Orders

- 18.1 The Client may at any time, by written notice to the Contractor, instruct the Contractor to alter, amend, omit, add to or otherwise change any part of the Works.
- Upon notification by the Client of such change, the Contractor shall submit to the Client an estimate of costs for the proposed change (hereinafter referred to as the Change), within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of notice of the Change, and shall include an estimate of the impact (if any) of the Change on the delivery dates under the Contract, as well as a detailed schedule of execution of Works under the Contract.
- 18.3 The Contractor shall not perform Changes in accordance with Clause 18.1 above until the Client has authorized a Change Order in writing
- 18.4 Changes mutually agreed upon shall constitute a part of the work under this Contract, and the provisions and conditions of the Contract shall apply to said Change.

#### 19. Contract Amendments

19.1 Subject to Clause 18, no variation in or modification of the conditions and terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

# 20. Assignment

The Contractor shall not assign in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the Contract, except with the Purchaser's prior written consent.

### 21. Subcontracts

- The Supplier shall not subcontract all or any part of the contract without first obtaining the Purchaser's approval in writing of the subcontracting and the subcontractor.
- The Supplier guarantees that any and all subcontractors of the Supplier for performance of any part of the work under the contract will comply fully with the terms of the Contract applicable to such part of the work under the contract.

## 22. Extensions in the Contractor's Performance

- Delivery of the Service and performance of the Services shall be made by the Contractor in accordance with the Contract Execution Schedule, pursuant to Clause 10.2 hereof.
- 22.2 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Contractor should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services,

the Contractor shall promptly notify the Client in writing of the facts of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Contractor's notice, the Client shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Contractor's time for performance.

Except as provided under Clause 25, a delay by the Contractor in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Contractor liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to Clause 23, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to Clause 22.2 without the application of liquidated damages.

# 23. Liquidated Damages

Subject to Clause 25 hereof, if the Contractor fails to deliver any or all of the Services or Goods within the time period(s) specified in the Contract, the Purchaser shall without prejudice to any other remedy it may have under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price as liquidated damages, a sum of money equal to the percentage named in Schedule A Special Stipulations to Bid, of the Contract Value which is attributable to such part of the Services/Goods as cannot in consequence of the delay be put to the intended use for every day or part of a day between the scheduled delivery date with any extension of time thereof and the actual delivery date(s) provided that the amount so deducted shall not exceed in the aggregate, the percentage named in the Schedule-A to Bid of the Contract Price.

### 24. Termination for Default

- 24.1 The Purchaser may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Contractor, terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) if the Contractor fails to deliver, test and impart training of any or all of the Goods within the time period(s) specified in the Contract, or any extension thereof granted by the Client pursuant to Clause 22; or
  - (b) if the Contractor fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract; and
- c) if the Contractor, in either of the above circumstances, does not cure its failure within a period of two (2) weeks (or such longer period as the Client may authorize in writing) after receipt of a notice of default from the Client specifying the nature of the default(s).
- In the event the Purchaser terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to Clause 24.1 above, the Purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Contractor shall be liable to the Purchaser for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Contractor shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

## 25. Force Majeure

Notwithstanding the provisions of Clauses 22, 23 and 24, the Contractor shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other

failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

- For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Contractor and not involving the Contractor's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 25.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Contractor shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof with a copy to the Client. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the Contractor shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

# 26. Termination for Insolvency

The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Contractor, if the Contractor becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Contractor, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Purchaser.

#### **27.** Termination for Convenience

- The Purchaser may, by written notice sent to the Contractor, terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of work under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- The Service which are complete and ready for shipment within four (4) weeks after the Contractor's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect:
  - (a) to have any portion thereof completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices and/or
  - (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Contractor an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and for materials and parts previously procured by the Contractor for the purpose of the Contract, together with a reasonable allowance for overhead & profit.

# 28. Resolution of Disputes

28.1 The Purchaser and the Contractor shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

If, after twenty-eight (28) days, from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Purchaser and the Contractor have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may, within one month, require that the dispute be referred for resolution by arbitration under the Rules of Pakistan Arbitration Act 1940, as amended, by one or more arbitrators selected in accordance with said Rules. The place for arbitration shall be Lahore, Pakistan. The award shall be final and binding on the parties.

# 29. Contract Language

- 29.1 The Contract shall be in the English language, and all documentation related hereto will also be in the English language. The Contractor hereby represents that it has sufficient knowledge of the English language fully to understand the Contract.
- 29.2 The Contractor shall bear all costs of translation to English and all risks of the accuracy of such translation.

# 30. Applicable Law

30.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Pakistan.

## 31. Notices

#### 31.1 **Notice to Contractor**

All certificates, notices, instructions or orders to be given to the Contractor by the purchaser or the Client under the terms of the Contractor, shall be served by sending the same by registered post, cable, telex or facsimile transmission to or leaving the same at the Contractor's principal office, or at the Contractor's office in Pakistan or such other addresses as the Contractor shall nominate for the purpose, or may by handing over to the Contractor's representative.

## 31.2 **Notice to Purchaser**

Any notice to be given to the Purchaser under the terms of the Contract shall be served by sending the same by registered post, telex or facsimile transmission to or leaving the same at the following office:

# FIRE FIGHTING OFFICER

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore Phone: 03205400528 E-mail: rescue@sie.com.pk

### 31.3 **Notice to Client**

Any notice to be given to the Client under the terms of the Contract shall be sent by post, cable, telex or facsimile transmission or be left at the following addresses:

#### FIRE FIGHTING OFFICER

Board of Management Sundar Industrial Estate

Gate #2, Sundar Industrial Estate, Sundar-Raiwind Road, Lahore

Phone: 03205400528 E-mail: rescue@sie.com.pk

#### 32. Taxes and Duties

32.1 The Contractor shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties and other such levies imposed outside or inside Pakistan.

## 33. Client and Client's Representative

#### 33.1 Client's Duties

The Client shall carry out the duties specified in the Contract.

Except as expressly stated in the Contract, the Client shall have no authority to relieve the Contractor of any of his obligations under the Contract.

## 33.2 Client's Representative

The Client's Representative shall be appointed by and be responsible to the Client and shall only carry out such duties and exercise such authority as may be delegated to him by the Client under Clause 33.3.

# 33.3 Client's Power to Delegate

The Client may from time to time delegate to the Client's Representative any of the duties vested in the Client and may at any time revoke such delegation.

Any such delegation or revocation shall be in writing and shall not take effect until a copy thereof has been delivered to the Contractor and the Purchaser.

Any decision, instruction or approval given by the Client's Representative to the Contractor in accordance with such delegation shall have the same effect as though it had been given by the Client. However:

- (a) Any failure of the Client's Representative to disapprove any Goods or workmanship shall not prejudice the right of the Client to disapprove such Goods or workmanship and to give instructions for the rectification thereof;
- (b) If the Contractor questions any decision or instruction of the Client's Representative, the Contractor may refer the matter to the Client who shall confirm, reverse or vary such decision or instruction.

# 33.4 Client's Decisions and Instructions

The Contractor shall proceed with the decisions and instructions given by the Client in accordance with these Conditions.

## 34. Ownership of Goods

Goods to be supplied pursuant to the Contract shall become the property of the Purchaser when the Goods are Taken Over by the Purchaser.

# 35. Training

35.1 The Contractor shall arrange and undertake a comprehensive training program for the staff nominated by the Client to ensure that they shall acquire a good working knowledge of the operation, and general maintenance of the Goods to be supplied under the Contract.

In case of non-compliance with instructions, non-cooperation or other difficulties experienced by the Contractor with regard to any of these personnel, the Contractor shall apprise the Client. The Contractor shall then proceed to implement suitable remedial measures after consultation with the Client.

# **36.** Compliance with Statues and Regulations

The Contractor shall in all matters arising in the performance of the Contract conform in all respects with the provisions of all Central, Provincial and Local Laws, Regulations and By-Laws in force in Pakistan, and shall give all notices and pay all fees required to be given or paid and shall keep the Purchaser indemnified against all penalties and liability of any kind for breach of any of the same.

# 37. Headings

Headings, whether of clauses or of other parts of the Contract, are for reference only and are not to be construed as part of the contract.

#### 38. Waiver

Failure of either party to insist upon strict performance by the other party of any provision of the Contract shall in no way be deemed or construed to affect in any way the right of that party to require such performance.

# 39. Handing over of Vehicle for Fabrication/Works

The vehicle (on which fabrication/works shall be completed) shall be provided to the contractor as per the time mentioned in the special conditions of contract.

# TECHNICAL EVALUATION

The bidder will be selected that shall offer the lowest technically evaluated bid. The lowest evaluated bid shall be approved provided it conforms to all eligibility criteria, is not invalidated as per any disqualification clauses mentioned within the Instruction to Bidders, agrees to provide **all accessories** on the checklist below barring none, and attains the minimum marks as per the evaluation criteria below.

Any bidders that fail to meet the eligibility terms, evaluation criteria or submit completed documents shall be rejected.

# 1. Product Specifications & Accessories

All accessories must meet NFPA 1901 standards. Hino GVW 8800

(Year 2017) Model Truck to be provided by procuring agency.

Sr. No. Equipment Yes No

- 20. Warning Equipment
- 21. Fire Hook
- 22. Helmet
- 23. Fire Axe
- 24. Long rubber boots
- 25. Shovel
- 26. Gloves Heat resistant
- 27. Gloves rubber high voltage
- 28. Crow Bar
- 29. Hammer
- 30. First Aid Box
- 31. Bolt Cutter
- 32. Fireman Hood
- 33. Face Mask
- 34. Snack Bite Kit
- 35. Fire Beater
- 36. Fire Blanket
- 37. Safety Belt
- 38. Eye Protection Optical

# 2. Technical Evaluation

All bidders who agree to provide all product accessories above barring none will be evaluated as per technical evaluation criteria below:

■ 70 Marks are required to be Considered Technically Responsive Bidder.

Sr.no	Criteria	Marks
Α	CATERGORY – 1	100
	General Evaluation	
01	Past Experience & Performance	
	a. 10 Years	25
	b. 20 Years	
	c. 25 Years	
02	Certification	
	a. ISO 9001 : 2008	25
	<b>b.</b> PEC Register	
	c. FBR Registration	
03	Fabrication and Testing Facilities	
	a. 10	20
	b. 20	
	<b>c.</b> 30	
04	Warranty / Guaranties	10
05	After Sale Service	10
06	Availability of Spare Parts	10
В	CATERGORY – 2	100
	Technical Evaluation	

		T
01	Crew Cabin	10
	a. Cabin	
	b. Body works	
	c. Lockers and Compartment (Aluminum roller shutters)	
02	Equipment Body	10
02	Equipment Body	10
03	Community	08
03	Compartments	08
04	Roof	03
05	Vahiala Wayning Fayrings out/a	02
05	Vehicle Warning Equipment's	03
06	Lighting Equipment's	03
- <b>-</b>		
07	Protective Clothing and Equipment's	03
10	Breathing Equipment's	08
11	Extinguishing Equipment's	03
12	Rescue Equipment and Hand Tools	12
-		
13	Special , Latest Hydraulic Rescue Equipment	12
13		
14	Electric Tools	02
17	Licente 10013	02
15	First Aid and Resuscitation Equipment's	02
15	Ventilation Equipment	02
13	Ventuation Equipment	02
16	Road warning Equipment	02
_•		
17	Electric Winch	03
18	Painting and Finishing	02
		1

16	Public Address Equipment	02
С	CATERGORY – 1	
	Standard Accessories	
01	As per List Below	10